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Evaluating Tenders
Objectives

• At the end of the workshop, participants will 
be able to:
• Describe the tendering process
• Design evaluations
• Contribute to creating the documents issued
• Undertake evaluations of tenders
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Evaluating Tenders
Programme

• Comprehensive outlines of the selection questionnaire 
and invitation to tender processes

• Reviewing bidder instructions, clarification questions, 
cost templates, draft contracts and response 
documents

• Agreeing the financial envelope 
• Designing the evaluation including the spreadsheet 

analysis
• Identification of risks and their mitigation
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What Is A Tender?

• Who does the tendering?
• In simple terms, a tender is ‘an offer to do 

work’ issued by one party to one or more 
others

• It is a job application for a service.
• Origin:

• “to offer formally,” 
• from Middle French tendre “to offer, hold forth”
• from Latin tendere “to stretch, extend”

Where are Tenders Published?

• Tenders Electronic Daily
http://ted.europa.eu - the online version of 
the 'Supplement to the Official Journal' of the 
EU

• Contracts Finder - search for information about 
contracts worth over £10,000 with the 
government and its agencies
https://www.gov.uk/contracts-finder

• Receiving notice!
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When Are Tenders Legally Required
to be in OJEU?

SUPPLIES SERVICES WORKS

Central 
Government £106,047 £589,148 £4,104,394

Other public 
sector contracting 
authorities

£164,176 £589,148 £4,104,394

Small lots £62,842 n/a £785,530
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Public Contracts Regulations 2015
(rates from 1 January 2016)



Evaluating Tenders

davidbaileyfcca
www.davidbaileyfcca.com
mail@davidbaileyfcca.com 

finance development consultancy

19 June 2017

What Should Worry Providers 
About the Process? Exercise

• Repetitive pre-tender quality vetting
• Endless discussions that progress nowhere
• An over-bureaucratic process
• Lengthy private discussions resulting in a competitive 

tender open to others
• A ‘fix’ with only one bidder considered
• Risk of losing intellectual capital when discussions put 

into the public domain and shared with others
• Process disproportionate to the value of

the contract
• Competitors using ‘loss leaders’

Exercise 
What Are Conflicts of Interest?

• “In order to ensure a fair and competitive 
procurement process, NHS X requires that all 
actual or potential conflicts of interest that a 
potential Bidder may have are identified and 
resolved to the satisfaction of NHS X.”

• What are conflicts of interest?
• What conflicts of interest might you have as an 

organisation or as an individual?
• How would you manage them?
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When do Conflicts of Interest Arise?

• Examples of circumstances in which potential 
conflicts could arise include (but are not 
limited to) where:
• A Relevant Organisation or any person employed or 

engaged by or otherwise connected with a Relevant 
Organisation has carried or is carrying out any work 
for the CCG in the last six months;

• A Relevant Organisation is providing services for 
more than one potential Bidder in respect of this 
project or procurement process.
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How do Providers Declare
a Conflict of Interest?

• “Liverpool Community Services NHS Trust 
currently provides a range of Community 
Health Services which are commissioned by 
the CCG.

• This potential conflict of interest will be dealt 
with by maintaining a clear separation of 
duties between the Trust and Commissioner 
employees. In addition all communication 
between Trust and Commissioner will use the 
formal procurement route.”
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Exercise 
Provider Tender Process

• Costing the service
• Designing the organisation 

chart
• Researching public health 

information

• Reading the Service 
Specification

• Answering the tender 
questions

• Researching National and 
local best practice

• Completing an 
Implementation Plan

• Designing the Service Model
• Researching the geography
• Designing the activity model
• Recosting the service

• Designing the staffing 
structure

• Designing the governance 
structure

• What others?

Put them in a logical order.
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Jargon

• EoI – Expression of Interest
• SQ – Selection Questionnaire
• ITT – Invitation to Tender
• ITPD – Invitation to Participate in Dialogue
• Contracting Authority
• OJEU – Official Journal of the European Union
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Evaluation
Example Weighting

CATEGORY WEIGHT
Clinical Quality Requirement and Information & Management PASS / FAIL
Price 50%
Delivering Outcomes for service users and Innovation 40%
Premises and Readiness 5%
Interview / Presentation 5%

TOTAL 100%
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Evaluation
Example Weighting

CATEGORY WEIGHT
Desired outcomes of the service 1
Core components of the service 19
Partnership working 14
Activity 9
Measurement of performance 4
Workforce 14
Quality 5
Governance 5
Communications 5
Implementation 14
TOTAL 90
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Scoring

1.1.1 Scored Quality questions 

Label Assessment Score 
Deficient Unanswered or unacceptable response. 0 

Limited 
A limited answer that does not meet the stated 
requirement in one or more areas, or one that 
provides little detail or evidence. 

1 

Acceptable 
A satisfactory answer meeting the stated 
requirement with a sufficient level of detail and 
evidence. 

2 

Good 
A good answer, either exceeding the stated 
requirement, or providing a more detailed and/or 
innovative answer, with strong evidence. 

3 

Excellent 
An excellent answer, either exceeding the stated 
requirement, or exceptionally detailed and/or 
innovative, with particularly strong evidence. 

4 
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Service Model

• The Service Model:
• Names the parts of the Service
• Describes their functions
• Shows how they relate to one another
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What Types Of Tenders Are There?
Types of Procurement Procedure

There are four options:
1. Open Procedure
2. Restricted Procedure
3. Competitive dialogue / with negotiation 
4. Innovation partnership

1. Open Procedure

• Invitation to Tender (ITT) documents must be 
issued to all suppliers requesting one

• Negotiation on fundamental aspects of 
contracts, (especially price), which are likely 
to distort competition, is prohibited. 
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2. Restricted Procedure
(1 of 2)

• It is a 2 stage process:
1. Selection of suppliers with the capacity, 

capability and experience to perform the 
contract (SQ)

2. Invitation to tender (ITT) for those 
suppliers selected to submit proposals.
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2. Restricted Procedure
(2 of 2)

• Supplier selection is on the basis of looking at 
the supplier's capacity and capability, not how 
the organisation will deliver the requirement. 
Commissioners cannot consider matters 
specific to performance of the contract at this 
stage

• There must be a minimum of five companies 
invited to tender, (where there are at least 
five suitably qualified, experienced 
companies).
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3. Competitive Dialogue Procedure
(1 of 2)

• Used in exceptional circumstances for 
‘particularly complex’ procurement where a 
contracting authority is ‘not objectively able 
to define the technical means capable of 
satisfying its needs or objectives’

• A contracting authority conducts a dialogue to 
develop one or more suitable alternative 
solutions
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3. Competitive Dialogue Procedure
(2 of 2)

• There must be a minimum of 3 suppliers 
invited to the dialogue stage of the procedure, 
(where there are at least 3 suitably qualified, 
experienced suppliers)
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4. Innovation Partnership Procedure

• Used when there is research and development 
and subsequent purchase of a product.
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Closed Procedure Typical Tender Timetable:
EOI - SQ - ITT

Advertisement placed - EOI w/c 16 June 2016
Selection Questionnaire (SQ) deadline 15 July 2016
SQ evaluation and shortlist 16 July 2016
Issuing of Invitation to Tender (ITT) 23 July 2016

Deadline for receipt of completed Tenders 1 September 2016
Evaluation of Tenders 3 -14 Sept 2016
Contract Award 17 Sept 2016
Confirm offer with Preferred Bidder 1 October 2016
Contract Signature 15 October 2016
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Competitive Dialogue Typical Tender 
Timetable: EOI - SQ – ITPD - ITT

• Selection Questionnaire (SQ) issued 22 August 2015
• SQ Forum for interested parties 5 September 2015
• Deadline for responses to SQ 16 September 2015
• Invitation to Participate Document (ITPD) 24 October 2015

• Bidder session for short-listed parties. 31 October 2015
• Bidder deadline to respond to ITPD 19 Dec 2015
• Evaluation and short-listing Jan to Feb 2016
• Competitive Dialogue with interested parties March to May 2016
• Issue of final specification to bidders 28 May 2016

• Bidder deadline response to final specification 2 July 2016
• Evaluation and selection of preferred bidder Aug 2016
• CCG award of contract Sept 2016
• Implementation of new service. Sept 2016 to Dec 2016
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Evaluating Tenders
Objectives

• At the end of the workshop, participants will 
be able to:
• Describe the tendering process
• Design evaluations
• Contribute to creating the documents issued
• Undertake evaluations of tenders
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